Re: Tropical Winds - ONLY - 10/5/2022 Grosh, Andrew OV room and tour

From Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

To Reservations <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc Cindy Kerr <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, Cynthia Kerr <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>
Date 21/09/2022 10:49

HH-Grosh.pdf (~3 KB)

Tropical Winds OV #198380

Thank You,

----- Original Message -----
From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cynthia Kerr" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, "Cathryn Hruska"

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 12:55:57 PM
Subject: Fwd: Tropical Winds - ONLY - 10/5/2022 Grosh, Andrew OV room and tour

Just checking on statis of this reservation? Still need confirmation

———————— Original Message --------
Subject: Tropical Winds - ONLY - 10/5/2022 Grosh, Andrew OV room and
tour
Date: 16/09/2022 07:29
From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: HH-Holiday Host -Cathy <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, HH-Holiday Host-Cindy
<ckerr@holidayvip.com>, HH-Holiday Host-Cindy

<cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, HH-Holiday Host
<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Please book this reservation. Tropical Winds Only Also they CANNOT
tour Wyndham.

Thanks
Michele
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